7/26/22, 4:54 PM Re: Covid Test

From: Teri Lloyd <tlloyd@transformationsllc.net> Date: July 26, 2022
To: sandersen@transformationslic.net, jpolley@transformationsiic.net Time: 4:51 pm
Subject: Re: Covid Test Size: 248 KB

Thank you Susan. | think your plan is okay to do.

Teri Lloyd, LMFT

On Jul 26, 2022, at 10:27 AM, Susan Andersen, CSW <sandersen@transformationslic.net> wrote:

Hi Terill | wanted to forward you the note that | received from my doctor this morning regarding the Covid Test Results. | am still testing
positive even though my symptoms are fading. The doctor informed me that people can test positive for several weeks after the initial
exposure eventhough they are not contagious and can go back to work. She suggested | send this note into you to see if it will be enough
for me to begin doing home visits again. | am planning on taking the rest of this week to rest and if it is ok with you guys, | can start my
home visits on Monday. That will be 14 days since my symptoms began. Let me know or if there is anything else you will still require of
me. Thanks!!

Sincerely,

Susan Andersen, CSW
Targeted Case Management
sandersen@transformationslic.net
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BAPTIST HEALTH URGENT CARE
101 STONECREST RD STE. 1
SHELBYVILLE KY 40065-8169
Phone: 502-633-2233

Fax: 502-633-3833

Susan Andersen was seen and treated in our Urgent Care on 7/26/2022.

She may return to work on 07/27/2022.

Patient developed symptoms and tested positive for COVID 19 on 7/19/2022. | believe
she can go back to work on 7/27/2022 and wear a tight fitted mask until 7/29/2022. This
will be 10 days from when patient tested positive and had symptoms.

Thank you for choosing Baptist Health.

Soriano, Sandra, PA-C



